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Reg. N o .  H0001-01 Newiiarket 1,aiidfill 

Dear M r  Coffey, 

I ani to ad\.ise you in accordance \\/itti the pro\,isions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste 
bl a n agein en t (C ert i fi c a ti o n of f--l i s t o 1-1 c LJ 11 1 i c en s ed Waste D is p o s a1 and Recovery 
Acti\.ity) Regulations 2008. that the Agencq \\ , i l l  not. because of the complexity and 
nature of the infoniiation to be considered. issue a draft certificate of authorisation 
\vithin the period specified i n  tlie Regu1:itions. 

I am to adbise that the Agencl intcnds to  complete the consideration of tlie 
application befoie 30'" ~ p - 1 1  201 I 

Yours sincerely 

Noeleen Roche 
Prograinme Officer 
En v i 1-0 nm en t a1 Li ceiis 1 n g P ro gramme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


